

Dugout Club Meeting Minutes 8/10/22

- Call meeting to order 7:10 pm
- Coach Mac
 - Discussion about schedule.
 - Aug 15th conditioning will start
 - Season will start Feb 13th
 - Season schedule 95% completed.
 - Waiting to schedule 1 more scrimmage
 - Once scrimmage is finalized schedule will be distributed
 - Discussion about player expectations in and out of school
 - “Starting now, it is a yearlong tryout”
 - Coaches’ doors are always open, and parents are to send their player to the coaches first and foremost.
 - Player Fees
 - Player fees go to the school, and is \$750
 - Clothing, hats, umpire fees, tournament fees, field maintenance, end of year banquet, banners, and Crossfit
 - Please have all player fees paid by Nov. 15th so that clothing can be ordered
 - There will be a team store to order Beech Baseball apparel and everyone will be notified when it is opened
 - Crossfit
 - Going to start Nov 1st
 - Training will be Mon, Tuesday, and Thursdays from 7-8 pm
 - Workouts will be based on a baseball program and run by Crossfit coaches
 - Will be done at CrossFit Hendersonville
 - Waiver forms will be sent to families closer to start date
 - Form discussion
 - Player clothing order form
 - Utilize the barcode and it will take you to the order form

- Parent player information form. Please fill out as soon as possible.
 - Baseball policy
 - Every parent and player need to read and sign
 - Final forms form instructional sheet
 - No more hard copy for final forms. Follow the informational sheet and upload physicals
 - The timeframe the physical covers is August 15th, 2022 till August 15th, 2023
 - If you lose the form, it is on the Beech HS website
 - TSSAA drug consent form
 - This consent form is for drug testing. TSSAA does random drug testing
 - All forms need to be turned in by August 15th
- Board discussion
 - Dave
 - Spoke to all of the work that the dugout club did last season
 - Encouraged families to utilize the website for information
 - Kevin
 - Expanded more on the dugout club and what the purpose of the club is
 - Election of board members
 - Call for volunteers. No additional volunteers
 - President
 - No new volunteers.
 - Voted Jana Jennings in as president
 - Vice-President
 - No new volunteers
 - Voting occurred between 2 nominees (Tabitha Fitzwilson and Jennifer Schock)
 - Tabitha Fitzwilson voted in as VP
 - Secretary
 - No new volunteers

- Voted Leslie Davis in as secretary
 - Treasurer
 - No new volunteers
 - Voted Angela Story in as treasurer
- Fundraising
 - Dave spoke about fundraising that will be done this season
 - Outfield sign sponsorships.
 - Dave talked about the pricing, where information can be sent, and that sponsorship forms can be found on the team website
 - Mums
 - Dave reviewed the flyer and the mum order form
 - Stated that forms for mums can be found out website
 - Mum order will run from 8/10 till 9/23
 - All orders have to be submitted by 9/23
 - Mums will be delivered the week of 9/26 and pickup dates will be communicated to families once it has been finalized
 - Silent Auction
 - Jill Abrams presented the idea of hosting a silent auction as a fundraiser.
 - Jill and newly elected board members to meet to discuss in detail execution of silent auction
- Open forum
- Closed Meeting